M Gmall Wade Rumsey <waderumsey@gmail.com>

RE: [EXT ERNAL]'Re: Winston Park Phase 2&3 - Hooper Irrigation | Secondary Water Redlines

1 message

Chris Thomsen <cthomsen@jub.com> Mon, May 19, 2025 at 11:14 AM

To: Francy Contreras <Francy@benchmarkcivil.com>
Cc: Wade Rumsey <waderumsey@gmail.com>, Chris Poulsen <chris@benchmarkcivil.com>, Allison Albert <Allison@benchmarkcivil.com>, Michelle Pinkston
<hooperirrigationco@msn.com>, "spencerjoneshoopersecondary@gmail.com” <SpencerJonesHooperSecondary@gmail.com>

Hi Francy,
| reviewed the drawings and everything looks good.

Regards,

Chris Thomsen

From: Francy Contreras <Francy@benchmarkgcivil.com>

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 2:40 PM

To: Chris Thomsen <cthomsen@)jub.com>

Cc: Wade Rumsey <waderumsey@gmail.com>; Chris Poulsen <chris@benchmarkcivil.com>; Allison Albert <Allison@benchmarkcivil.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Winston Park Phase 2&3 - Hooper Irrigation | Secondary Water Redlines

External Email - This M

originated from outside J-U-B ENGINEERS, Inc.

g

Good afternoon Chris, | hope you are doing well.
We just wanted to follow up with you about the new set of plans that we send you. Do you find everything okay?

Wade wanted to know because he has the meeting with the county on Tuesday, and we would like to know if you are okay with the changes or we need to do
anything else.

Please, let us know. Have a great day.

Thank you,
Francy Contreras

Civil Drafter
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BENCHMARK

Engineering & Land Surveying, LLC
9138 South State Street, Suite 100
Sandy, Utah 84070

801.810.2369 / Direct

801.542.7192 / Office



